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f .......................... ~6ki~~- ......................... i 

[~.~~#~!~ Information Request 

33948862 

Dear [_-, "_-, "_-, ~:~_-~i~_i ~_-, "_-, "_-, :i 

Thank you for your letter dated 24 June 2010, in which you request the costs the GMC incurred as a result of the FTP 

In response to your request I can confirm that the combined costs of solicitors and counsel in relation to this case was 
£606,300. 

Costs incurred in relation to the Fitness to Practise Hearing were approximately £392,338. This figure includes 
panellist’s fees, transcriptions, staff and running costs on the days of the hearing. 

We have been unable to quantify staff costs relating to the investigation stage of this case, as we do not record staff 
time relating to individual cases in our investigation team. 

I hope the above information is useful. 

If you have any queries or concerns regarding the processing of your request please contact [.~.~.~.~~1-_~.~.~.~.~.’_.i 
[~-~-~-~-~-~-~.~-~-~-~-~-~-~-~] at the address at the bottom of this email, or email i     Code A     i 

Kind regards 
.C._?_~_.e_._A_ .......... j 

Information Access Officer 
Registration Directorate 

Website: www.qmc-uk.or.q 
Address: Information Access Team 

General Medical Council 
3 Hardman Street 
Manchester 
M3 3AW 


